
BEAVERCREEK TOWNSHIP  
AGENDA PACKET 

REGULAR TRUSTEES’ MEETING  
MONDAY NOVEMBER 21, 2016 

1:00 P.M. 

 

 

Agenda:    Page 2 
 
Administrator:    Pages 3-22 
 

• Ohio Bureau of Workers' Compensation    Pages 3-7 
 

• Employee Health Care Contribution    Page 8 
 

• Greene County Sheriff’s Office:    Pages 9-22  
 
 

Human Resources:    Pages 23-24 
• Biweekly Report 

 
Zoning:    Pages 25-28  

• Biweekly Report 
 

Information Technology:    Pages 29-30  
• Biweekly Report 

 
Road:    Page 31-82 
 

• Purchase request for Cab & Chassis and Equipment    Pages 31-81 
 

• Biweekly Report     Page 82 
 

Fire:    Pages 83-139 
 

• Request to Surplus Property that is Not Needed, Obsolete or Unfit for Use    Page 83 
 

• Request to Purchase Fire Helmet Shields    Pages 83-84 
 

• Request to Purchase a replacement Medic Unit    Pages 84-86 
 

• Biweekly Activity Report    Pages 87-91 
 

1 of 139

11/21/2016 1 of 139



Agenda 
Page 1 of 1 

 

Agenda 
Regular Trustees’ Meeting 

Monday, November 21, 2016, at 1:00 p.m. 
Community Room, Lower Level of Fire Station #61,  2195 Dayton-Xenia Road, Beavercreek, OH  45434 

 
Pledge of Allegiance - Moment of Silence 

• Approve Agenda for the November 21, 2016, Meeting 
• Approve the November 23, 2016, Payroll in the amount of  
• Approval of Bills in the amount of  

 
Citizens Desiring to Speak (Each Speaker is Limited to 3 Minutes) 
 
Old Business:    

• None 
 
New Business:   

• Employee Recognition Program 
 

Administrator: 
• Ohio Bureau of Workers' Compensation 
• Employee Health Care Contribution 
• Greene County Sheriff’s Office:  

 Biweekly Report 
• Request to Schedule Special Meeting: 

 Budget Hearings 
 

Human Resources: 
• Biweekly Report 

 
Zoning:  

• Biweekly Report 
 

Information Technology:  
• Biweekly Report 

 
Road: 

• Purchase request for Cab & Chassis and Equipment 
• Biweekly Report 
 

Fire: 
• Request to Surplus Property that is Not Needed, Obsolete or Unfit for Use 
• Request to Purchase Fire Helmet Shields 
• Request to Purchase a replacement Medic Unit 
• Biweekly Activity Report 

 
Legal Advisor:  
 
Trustees:             
 
Fiscal Officer: 
 
Executive Session: 
 

• Ohio Revised Code Section 121.22(G)(1) To consider the employment, dismissal,  discipline and 
compensation of a public employee. 

• Ohio Revised Code section 121.22(G)(3) Conferences with an attorney for the public body concerning 
disputes involving the public body that are the subject of pending or imminent court action.  

 
Adjourn 

2 of 139

11/21/2016 2 of 139



3 of 139

11/21/2016 3 of 139



4 of 139

11/21/2016 4 of 139



5 of 139

11/21/2016 5 of 139



Beavercreek Township
Transfer of Funds
11/17/16

To Transfer Funds from Contingencies to Workers' Compensation Accounts
To Pay, in 2016, the 2017 Ohio-BWC Estimated Annual Premiums
$101,499.58

Amount Post 
Proration Proration 11/17/16 Needed Transfer 

By Fund By Fund Unencumbered from Account 
Cost Center Account Code in % in $ Balances Contingencies Balances 

General Fund
1 Workers' Comp 1000-110-230-0000 9.90% 10,048.46 6,752.06 3,296.40 10,048.46
2 Contingencies 1000-930-930-0000 454,354.55 (3,296.40) 451,058.15

Road & Bridge
3 Workers' Comp 2031-330-230-4200 7.90% 8,018.47 12,835.25 0.00 12,835.25
4 Contingencies 2031-930-930-0000 448,423.65 0.00 448,423.65

Fire
5 Workers' Comp 2192-220-230-5112 82.20% 83,432.65 30,559.47 52,873.18 83,432.65
6 Contingencies 2192-930-930-5999 3,704,958.96 (52,873.18) 3,652,085.78

Totals
7 Workers' Comp 100.00% 101,499.58 50,146.78 56,169.58 106,316.36
8 Contingencies 4,607,737.16 (56,169.58) 4,551,567.58

6 of 139

11/21/2016 6 of 139



7 of 139

11/21/2016 7 of 139



 

 

Motion 

“I make a motion to approve the employee health care contribution, 
not covered by a Labor Management Agreement, from seventeen (17) 

percent to twenty (20) percent for 2017.” 

8 of 139

11/21/2016 8 of 139



11/07/2016
Biweekly Report

Incident Date And Time Incident Number Incident Type
10/26/2016 21:11:48 2016-00029513 911 Hang Up

Type Totals: 1
10/19/2016 07:24:08 2016-00028841 Alarm - Business/Bank
10/22/2016 06:42:07 2016-00029114 Alarm - Business/Bank
10/29/2016 21:19:19 2016-00029746 Alarm - Business/Bank
10/31/2016 17:21:11 2016-00029910 Alarm - Business/Bank
11/02/2016 06:06:24 2016-00030059 Alarm - Business/Bank
11/04/2016 10:31:35 2016-00030318 Alarm - Business/Bank

Type Totals: 6
10/29/2016 18:19:41 2016-00029739 Alarm - Holdup/Panic
11/02/2016 22:58:18 2016-00030150 Alarm - Holdup/Panic

Type Totals: 2
10/20/2016 05:09:10 2016-00028943 Alarm - Residential
10/21/2016 01:13:35 2016-00029008 Alarm - Residential
10/22/2016 19:20:33 2016-00029173 Alarm - Residential
10/28/2016 19:02:10 2016-00029644 Alarm - Residential
11/02/2016 15:30:33 2016-00030121 Alarm - Residential
11/02/2016 16:52:41 2016-00030127 Alarm - Residential
11/03/2016 10:48:07 2016-00030209 Alarm - Residential
11/03/2016 13:34:36 2016-00030240 Alarm - Residential
11/04/2016 08:24:34 2016-00030298 Alarm - Residential
11/05/2016 12:23:12 2016-00030431 Alarm - Residential
11/06/2016 12:47:04 2016-00030503 Alarm - Residential

Type Totals: 11
10/25/2016 09:10:59 2016-00029351 Animal Complaint
10/31/2016 20:38:12 2016-00029923 Animal Complaint

Type Totals: 2
10/23/2016 05:14:43 2016-00029211 Assault

Type Totals: 1
10/19/2016 12:07:44 2016-00028867 Assist
10/30/2016 18:54:27 2016-00029815 Assist
10/31/2016 03:13:55 2016-00029835 Assist

Type Totals: 3

9 of 139

11/21/2016 9 of 139



11/07/2016
Biweekly Report

Incident Date And Time Incident Number Incident Type
10/19/2016 09:24:34 2016-00028847 Business Check
10/19/2016 11:52:09 2016-00028863 Business Check
10/20/2016 08:51:01 2016-00028959 Business Check
10/22/2016 10:27:58 2016-00029118 Business Check
10/22/2016 12:37:11 2016-00029135 Business Check
10/22/2016 13:18:16 2016-00029139 Business Check
10/22/2016 13:39:15 2016-00029141 Business Check
10/22/2016 14:44:25 2016-00029150 Business Check
10/22/2016 20:09:55 2016-00029179 Business Check
10/23/2016 13:49:25 2016-00029231 Business Check
10/23/2016 14:00:41 2016-00029233 Business Check
10/23/2016 14:24:45 2016-00029236 Business Check
10/23/2016 19:32:38 2016-00029254 Business Check
10/24/2016 09:02:52 2016-00029277 Business Check
10/25/2016 01:53:01 2016-00029323 Business Check
10/25/2016 01:58:19 2016-00029324 Business Check
10/25/2016 02:08:18 2016-00029325 Business Check
10/25/2016 02:17:06 2016-00029326 Business Check
10/25/2016 02:20:06 2016-00029327 Business Check
10/25/2016 21:27:08 2016-00029414 Business Check
10/26/2016 00:55:18 2016-00029427 Business Check
10/26/2016 01:50:42 2016-00029428 Business Check
10/26/2016 01:52:11 2016-00029430 Business Check
10/26/2016 01:54:10 2016-00029431 Business Check
10/26/2016 02:00:09 2016-00029434 Business Check
10/26/2016 02:02:53 2016-00029436 Business Check
10/27/2016 18:54:10 2016-00029571 Business Check
10/29/2016 00:53:39 2016-00029662 Business Check
10/29/2016 00:55:46 2016-00029663 Business Check
10/29/2016 00:59:13 2016-00029664 Business Check
10/29/2016 01:03:21 2016-00029665 Business Check
10/29/2016 01:11:49 2016-00029667 Business Check
10/30/2016 09:07:26 2016-00029778 Business Check

10 of 139

11/21/2016 10 of 139



11/07/2016
Biweekly Report

Incident Date And Time Incident Number Incident Type
11/02/2016 13:51:23 2016-00030103 Business Check
11/02/2016 13:53:35 2016-00030104 Business Check
11/03/2016 01:51:17 2016-00030157 Business Check
11/03/2016 04:40:03 2016-00030178 Business Check
11/03/2016 04:41:12 2016-00030179 Business Check
11/03/2016 04:44:54 2016-00030180 Business Check
11/03/2016 04:46:31 2016-00030181 Business Check
11/03/2016 04:50:34 2016-00030182 Business Check
11/03/2016 07:05:07 2016-00030186 Business Check
11/05/2016 19:47:54 2016-00030453 Business Check

Type Totals: 43
10/19/2016 09:52:35 2016-00028849 Civil Other
10/21/2016 09:15:46 2016-00029029 Civil Other

Type Totals: 2
10/21/2016 18:22:02 2016-00029080 Crash - Assist Only
10/26/2016 17:08:02 2016-00029502 Crash - Assist Only

Type Totals: 2
10/21/2016 09:36:32 2016-00029033 Crash - Property Damage
10/29/2016 11:24:06 2016-00029714 Crash - Property Damage
10/31/2016 19:34:34 2016-00029914 Crash - Property Damage
11/05/2016 04:11:18 2016-00030400 Crash - Property Damage

Type Totals: 4
10/30/2016 15:55:44 2016-00029807 Criminal Damaging

Type Totals: 1
10/19/2016 13:52:04 2016-00028878 Detail - School
10/20/2016 14:17:02 2016-00028977 Detail - School
10/25/2016 07:30:14 2016-00029341 Detail - School
10/25/2016 13:49:28 2016-00029379 Detail - School
10/28/2016 07:29:05 2016-00029600 Detail - School
11/02/2016 14:02:22 2016-00030105 Detail - School

Type Totals: 6
10/21/2016 20:24:12 2016-00029087 Disabled Vehicle
10/22/2016 14:09:00 2016-00029146 Disabled Vehicle

11 of 139

11/21/2016 11 of 139



11/07/2016
Biweekly Report

Incident Date And Time Incident Number Incident Type
10/28/2016 02:45:21 2016-00029591 Disabled Vehicle
10/29/2016 01:47:10 2016-00029671 Disabled Vehicle
11/01/2016 07:54:38 2016-00029962 Disabled Vehicle
11/03/2016 02:55:23 2016-00030173 Disabled Vehicle
11/03/2016 20:55:26 2016-00030270 Disabled Vehicle
11/04/2016 19:51:30 2016-00030357 Disabled Vehicle
11/04/2016 23:20:08 2016-00030366 Disabled Vehicle

Type Totals: 9
10/22/2016 00:15:09 2016-00029098 Extra Patrol
10/27/2016 01:41:41 2016-00029525 Extra Patrol
10/27/2016 23:43:18 2016-00029581 Extra Patrol
10/28/2016 08:16:03 2016-00029602 Extra Patrol
10/29/2016 13:11:28 2016-00029719 Extra Patrol
10/30/2016 14:46:52 2016-00029803 Extra Patrol
11/01/2016 00:37:19 2016-00029937 Extra Patrol
11/02/2016 11:06:28 2016-00030089 Extra Patrol

Type Totals: 8
10/26/2016 08:32:28 2016-00029448 Follow Up
10/30/2016 10:00:50 2016-00029788 Follow Up
11/03/2016 05:48:34 2016-00030185 Follow Up
11/04/2016 14:03:06 2016-00030335 Follow Up

Type Totals: 4
10/30/2016 09:13:05 2016-00029782 Found Property
11/06/2016 08:31:59 2016-00030482 Found Property

Type Totals: 2
10/24/2016 14:44:22 2016-00029305 Fraud/Forgery

Type Totals: 1
10/28/2016 11:11:29 2016-00029616 Harrassment

Type Totals: 1
10/22/2016 14:22:31 2016-00029148 House Check
10/26/2016 09:55:53 2016-00029457 House Check
10/29/2016 10:48:53 2016-00029711 House Check
10/30/2016 08:58:23 2016-00029775 House Check

12 of 139

11/21/2016 12 of 139



11/07/2016
Biweekly Report

Incident Date And Time Incident Number Incident Type
11/06/2016 02:32:07 2016-00030472 House Check
11/06/2016 09:57:01 2016-00030493 House Check

Type Totals: 6
10/30/2016 01:31:07 2016-00029764 Juvenile Complaint

Type Totals: 1
11/05/2016 00:18:38 2016-00030369 Noise Complaint

Type Totals: 1
11/03/2016 20:44:14 2016-00030269 Parking Violation

Type Totals: 1
11/03/2016 09:45:10 2016-00030201 Peace Officer
11/03/2016 12:28:39 2016-00030238 Peace Officer

Type Totals: 2
10/19/2016 14:32:07 2016-00028886 Radar/Lidar Post
10/20/2016 12:23:10 2016-00028973 Radar/Lidar Post
10/25/2016 07:46:21 2016-00029343 Radar/Lidar Post
10/28/2016 07:57:58 2016-00029601 Radar/Lidar Post
10/29/2016 12:16:14 2016-00029715 Radar/Lidar Post
10/30/2016 14:03:55 2016-00029801 Radar/Lidar Post
11/03/2016 15:49:35 2016-00030250 Radar/Lidar Post

Type Totals: 7
10/26/2016 10:06:26 2016-00029458 Request Officer
10/31/2016 15:57:51 2016-00029905 Request Officer

Type Totals: 2
10/24/2016 19:50:00 2016-00029314 Robbery

Type Totals: 1
10/22/2016 16:10:08 2016-00029160 SORN

Type Totals: 1
11/04/2016 11:42:19 2016-00030325 Street / Road Obstruction
11/06/2016 11:57:11 2016-00030501 Street / Road Obstruction

Type Totals: 2
10/21/2016 23:39:24 2016-00029096 Suspicious Person
10/25/2016 20:18:14 2016-00029408 Suspicious Person
10/27/2016 23:48:16 2016-00029582 Suspicious Person

13 of 139

11/21/2016 13 of 139



11/07/2016
Biweekly Report

Incident Date And Time Incident Number Incident Type
11/03/2016 01:29:04 2016-00030156 Suspicious Person

Type Totals: 4
10/19/2016 16:14:00 2016-00028898 Suspicious Vehicle
10/21/2016 08:00:03 2016-00029019 Suspicious Vehicle
10/30/2016 06:20:42 2016-00029770 Suspicious Vehicle
11/03/2016 10:42:32 2016-00030208 Suspicious Vehicle
11/06/2016 19:11:11 2016-00030528 Suspicious Vehicle

Type Totals: 5
11/01/2016 14:22:29 2016-00029997 Test Call

Type Totals: 1
10/22/2016 04:39:24 2016-00029112 Theft
10/24/2016 09:21:59 2016-00029279 Theft
10/24/2016 10:08:30 2016-00029287 Theft
10/24/2016 11:10:08 2016-00029294 Theft
10/25/2016 09:48:46 2016-00029361 Theft
11/03/2016 10:49:34 2016-00030225 Theft

Type Totals: 6
10/24/2016 12:40:16 2016-00029300 Traffic Complaint
10/29/2016 16:53:28 2016-00029735 Traffic Complaint

Type Totals: 2
10/19/2016 13:21:53 2016-00028876 Traffic Stop
10/19/2016 13:58:28 2016-00028880 Traffic Stop
10/19/2016 14:16:39 2016-00028884 Traffic Stop
10/20/2016 03:40:59 2016-00028940 Traffic Stop
10/20/2016 07:46:45 2016-00028950 Traffic Stop
10/21/2016 13:20:05 2016-00029056 Traffic Stop
10/22/2016 12:31:00 2016-00029133 Traffic Stop
10/22/2016 14:59:13 2016-00029152 Traffic Stop
10/23/2016 12:13:10 2016-00029226 Traffic Stop
10/23/2016 20:48:31 2016-00029256 Traffic Stop
10/25/2016 03:06:02 2016-00029330 Traffic Stop
10/25/2016 13:56:03 2016-00029380 Traffic Stop
10/25/2016 14:09:07 2016-00029382 Traffic Stop

14 of 139

11/21/2016 14 of 139



11/07/2016
Biweekly Report

Incident Date And Time Incident Number Incident Type
10/25/2016 18:51:20 2016-00029405 Traffic Stop
10/26/2016 11:53:57 2016-00029467 Traffic Stop
10/26/2016 13:55:56 2016-00029478 Traffic Stop
10/26/2016 14:20:56 2016-00029482 Traffic Stop
10/26/2016 15:43:38 2016-00029491 Traffic Stop
10/26/2016 15:54:12 2016-00029493 Traffic Stop
10/26/2016 16:08:58 2016-00029498 Traffic Stop
10/27/2016 14:09:28 2016-00029553 Traffic Stop
10/27/2016 15:41:00 2016-00029558 Traffic Stop
10/27/2016 15:52:28 2016-00029560 Traffic Stop
10/27/2016 16:08:12 2016-00029564 Traffic Stop
10/29/2016 01:25:13 2016-00029669 Traffic Stop
10/29/2016 04:13:51 2016-00029688 Traffic Stop
10/29/2016 12:19:24 2016-00029716 Traffic Stop
10/29/2016 17:31:12 2016-00029738 Traffic Stop
10/30/2016 14:41:04 2016-00029802 Traffic Stop
10/30/2016 19:52:56 2016-00029816 Traffic Stop
10/31/2016 07:32:48 2016-00029843 Traffic Stop
10/31/2016 12:18:58 2016-00029880 Traffic Stop
10/31/2016 12:39:34 2016-00029884 Traffic Stop
10/31/2016 13:09:51 2016-00029888 Traffic Stop
10/31/2016 13:55:22 2016-00029889 Traffic Stop
11/02/2016 00:36:13 2016-00030045 Traffic Stop
11/03/2016 07:49:07 2016-00030190 Traffic Stop
11/03/2016 16:09:39 2016-00030251 Traffic Stop
11/03/2016 21:53:42 2016-00030277 Traffic Stop
11/03/2016 22:23:18 2016-00030280 Traffic Stop
11/04/2016 11:11:03 2016-00030323 Traffic Stop
11/05/2016 03:15:06 2016-00030398 Traffic Stop
11/05/2016 13:12:53 2016-00030434 Traffic Stop
11/05/2016 13:48:26 2016-00030435 Traffic Stop
11/05/2016 20:50:49 2016-00030461 Traffic Stop
11/06/2016 13:17:51 2016-00030505 Traffic Stop

15 of 139

11/21/2016 15 of 139



11/07/2016
Biweekly Report

Incident Date And Time Incident Number Incident Type
11/07/2016 10:10:55 2016-00030564 Traffic Stop
11/07/2016 11:04:02 2016-00030570 Traffic Stop

Type Totals: 48
10/21/2016 13:48:48 2016-00029060 Weapons / Shots Fired
11/04/2016 10:05:05 2016-00030314 Weapons / Shots Fired

Type Totals: 2
10/22/2016 15:38:11 2016-00029156 Welfare Check
11/06/2016 19:07:53 2016-00030527 Welfare Check
11/07/2016 11:42:06 2016-00030575 Welfare Check

Type Totals: 3

16 of 139

11/21/2016 16 of 139



11/21/2016
Biweekly Report

Incident Date And Time Incident Number Incident Type
11/10/2016 14:46:27 2016-00030839 Abandoned/Junk Vehicle

Type Totals: 1
11/02/2016 06:06:24 2016-00030059 Alarm - Business/Bank
11/04/2016 10:31:35 2016-00030318 Alarm - Business/Bank
11/08/2016 18:51:04 2016-00030679 Alarm - Business/Bank
11/11/2016 18:31:49 2016-00030922 Alarm - Business/Bank
11/14/2016 12:07:19 2016-00031119 Alarm - Business/Bank

Type Totals: 5
11/02/2016 22:58:18 2016-00030150 Alarm - Holdup/Panic

Type Totals: 1
11/02/2016 15:30:33 2016-00030121 Alarm - Residential
11/02/2016 16:52:41 2016-00030127 Alarm - Residential
11/03/2016 10:48:07 2016-00030209 Alarm - Residential
11/03/2016 13:34:36 2016-00030240 Alarm - Residential
11/04/2016 08:24:34 2016-00030298 Alarm - Residential
11/05/2016 12:23:12 2016-00030431 Alarm - Residential
11/06/2016 12:47:04 2016-00030503 Alarm - Residential
11/08/2016 13:45:05 2016-00030663 Alarm - Residential
11/09/2016 08:40:15 2016-00030713 Alarm - Residential
11/12/2016 03:05:02 2016-00030949 Alarm - Residential
11/14/2016 08:21:30 2016-00031094 Alarm - Residential
11/15/2016 19:19:17 2016-00031254 Alarm - Residential

Type Totals: 12
11/10/2016 12:48:23 2016-00030826 Assist
11/12/2016 19:10:48 2016-00030981 Assist

Type Totals: 2
11/02/2016 13:51:23 2016-00030103 Business Check
11/02/2016 13:53:35 2016-00030104 Business Check
11/03/2016 01:51:17 2016-00030157 Business Check
11/03/2016 04:40:03 2016-00030178 Business Check
11/03/2016 04:41:12 2016-00030179 Business Check
11/03/2016 04:44:54 2016-00030180 Business Check
11/03/2016 04:46:31 2016-00030181 Business Check

17 of 139

11/21/2016 17 of 139



11/21/2016
Biweekly Report

Incident Date And Time Incident Number Incident Type
11/03/2016 04:50:34 2016-00030182 Business Check
11/03/2016 07:05:07 2016-00030186 Business Check
11/05/2016 19:47:54 2016-00030453 Business Check
11/08/2016 04:26:35 2016-00030624 Business Check
11/08/2016 04:29:12 2016-00030625 Business Check
11/08/2016 04:31:20 2016-00030626 Business Check
11/08/2016 04:36:06 2016-00030627 Business Check
11/08/2016 04:41:00 2016-00030628 Business Check
11/08/2016 04:46:45 2016-00030629 Business Check
11/08/2016 04:48:14 2016-00030630 Business Check
11/10/2016 01:11:22 2016-00030784 Business Check
11/10/2016 02:43:51 2016-00030787 Business Check
11/10/2016 02:48:26 2016-00030789 Business Check
11/13/2016 09:25:29 2016-00031014 Business Check
11/13/2016 09:53:05 2016-00031017 Business Check
11/13/2016 20:37:10 2016-00031042 Business Check
11/13/2016 20:45:27 2016-00031045 Business Check
11/13/2016 20:47:03 2016-00031046 Business Check
11/13/2016 20:51:52 2016-00031047 Business Check
11/13/2016 20:55:06 2016-00031048 Business Check
11/13/2016 21:10:57 2016-00031051 Business Check
11/14/2016 01:31:41 2016-00031062 Business Check
11/14/2016 01:55:06 2016-00031063 Business Check
11/14/2016 02:03:12 2016-00031065 Business Check
11/14/2016 02:18:26 2016-00031069 Business Check
11/14/2016 03:35:14 2016-00031081 Business Check
11/14/2016 19:49:12 2016-00031160 Business Check
11/14/2016 19:55:05 2016-00031162 Business Check
11/14/2016 19:58:10 2016-00031163 Business Check
11/15/2016 21:23:56 2016-00031263 Business Check
11/15/2016 21:28:43 2016-00031265 Business Check

Type Totals: 38
11/08/2016 20:06:05 2016-00030687 Civil Other

18 of 139

11/21/2016 18 of 139



11/21/2016
Biweekly Report

Incident Date And Time Incident Number Incident Type
11/09/2016 09:07:39 2016-00030716 Civil Other
11/10/2016 09:06:44 2016-00030801 Civil Other

Type Totals: 3
11/10/2016 17:55:55 2016-00030849 Crash - Assist Only

Type Totals: 1
11/05/2016 04:11:18 2016-00030400 Crash - Property Damage
11/08/2016 00:52:08 2016-00030617 Crash - Property Damage
11/10/2016 18:33:20 2016-00030851 Crash - Property Damage
11/11/2016 19:57:24 2016-00030927 Crash - Property Damage
11/11/2016 21:20:16 2016-00030929 Crash - Property Damage
11/12/2016 13:06:29 2016-00030970 Crash - Property Damage
11/12/2016 20:16:37 2016-00030982 Crash - Property Damage
11/16/2016 07:04:19 2016-00031282 Crash - Property Damage

Type Totals: 8
11/02/2016 14:02:22 2016-00030105 Detail - School
11/07/2016 13:48:40 2016-00030588 Detail - School
11/11/2016 14:20:29 2016-00030907 Detail - School

Type Totals: 3
11/03/2016 02:55:23 2016-00030173 Disabled Vehicle
11/03/2016 20:55:26 2016-00030270 Disabled Vehicle
11/04/2016 19:51:30 2016-00030357 Disabled Vehicle
11/04/2016 23:20:08 2016-00030366 Disabled Vehicle
11/14/2016 16:23:18 2016-00031147 Disabled Vehicle

Type Totals: 5
11/02/2016 11:06:28 2016-00030089 Extra Patrol
11/15/2016 20:06:23 2016-00031258 Extra Patrol

Type Totals: 2
11/03/2016 05:48:34 2016-00030185 Follow Up
11/04/2016 14:03:06 2016-00030335 Follow Up

Type Totals: 2
11/06/2016 08:31:59 2016-00030482 Found Property

Type Totals: 1
11/09/2016 13:01:25 2016-00030742 Harrassment

19 of 139

11/21/2016 19 of 139



11/21/2016
Biweekly Report

Incident Date And Time Incident Number Incident Type
Type Totals: 1

11/06/2016 02:32:07 2016-00030472 House Check
11/06/2016 09:57:01 2016-00030493 House Check
11/10/2016 08:23:50 2016-00030794 House Check
11/13/2016 11:07:44 2016-00031024 House Check
11/14/2016 08:53:29 2016-00031098 House Check

Type Totals: 5
11/11/2016 22:08:00 2016-00030930 Lockout Assistance
11/15/2016 17:52:31 2016-00031247 Lockout Assistance

Type Totals: 2
11/05/2016 00:18:38 2016-00030369 Noise Complaint

Type Totals: 1
11/03/2016 20:44:14 2016-00030269 Parking Violation
11/15/2016 11:37:33 2016-00031207 Parking Violation

Type Totals: 2
11/03/2016 09:45:10 2016-00030201 Peace Officer
11/03/2016 12:28:39 2016-00030238 Peace Officer

Type Totals: 2
11/03/2016 15:49:35 2016-00030250 Radar/Lidar Post
11/07/2016 12:54:21 2016-00030581 Radar/Lidar Post
11/11/2016 14:33:27 2016-00030908 Radar/Lidar Post
11/13/2016 10:29:43 2016-00031021 Radar/Lidar Post

Type Totals: 4
11/13/2016 02:41:02 2016-00031004 Request Officer

Type Totals: 1
11/07/2016 15:18:13 2016-00030600 Solicitor

Type Totals: 1
11/04/2016 11:42:19 2016-00030325 Street / Road Obstruction
11/06/2016 11:57:11 2016-00030501 Street / Road Obstruction
11/14/2016 04:45:15 2016-00031086 Street / Road Obstruction

Type Totals: 3
11/03/2016 01:29:04 2016-00030156 Suspicious Person
11/07/2016 14:57:33 2016-00030597 Suspicious Person

20 of 139

11/21/2016 20 of 139



11/21/2016
Biweekly Report

Incident Date And Time Incident Number Incident Type
11/15/2016 13:24:05 2016-00031220 Suspicious Person

Type Totals: 3
11/03/2016 10:42:32 2016-00030208 Suspicious Vehicle
11/06/2016 19:11:11 2016-00030528 Suspicious Vehicle

Type Totals: 2
11/03/2016 10:49:34 2016-00030225 Theft
11/08/2016 14:33:06 2016-00030668 Theft

Type Totals: 2
11/02/2016 00:36:13 2016-00030045 Traffic Stop
11/03/2016 07:49:07 2016-00030190 Traffic Stop
11/03/2016 16:09:39 2016-00030251 Traffic Stop
11/03/2016 21:53:42 2016-00030277 Traffic Stop
11/03/2016 22:23:18 2016-00030280 Traffic Stop
11/04/2016 11:11:03 2016-00030323 Traffic Stop
11/05/2016 03:15:06 2016-00030398 Traffic Stop
11/05/2016 13:12:53 2016-00030434 Traffic Stop
11/05/2016 13:48:26 2016-00030435 Traffic Stop
11/05/2016 20:50:49 2016-00030461 Traffic Stop
11/06/2016 13:17:51 2016-00030505 Traffic Stop
11/07/2016 10:10:55 2016-00030564 Traffic Stop
11/07/2016 11:04:02 2016-00030570 Traffic Stop
11/07/2016 13:59:27 2016-00030590 Traffic Stop
11/07/2016 14:13:02 2016-00030591 Traffic Stop
11/07/2016 14:33:39 2016-00030593 Traffic Stop
11/07/2016 16:11:12 2016-00030602 Traffic Stop
11/08/2016 11:48:38 2016-00030652 Traffic Stop
11/09/2016 01:58:18 2016-00030700 Traffic Stop
11/09/2016 15:41:50 2016-00030753 Traffic Stop
11/09/2016 15:55:35 2016-00030755 Traffic Stop
11/09/2016 16:06:42 2016-00030756 Traffic Stop
11/10/2016 08:39:25 2016-00030796 Traffic Stop
11/10/2016 13:06:05 2016-00030828 Traffic Stop
11/10/2016 14:13:01 2016-00030834 Traffic Stop

21 of 139

11/21/2016 21 of 139



11/21/2016
Biweekly Report

Incident Date And Time Incident Number Incident Type
11/11/2016 15:47:44 2016-00030913 Traffic Stop
11/12/2016 09:32:21 2016-00030959 Traffic Stop
11/12/2016 22:11:59 2016-00030987 Traffic Stop
11/12/2016 23:58:32 2016-00030989 Traffic Stop
11/13/2016 20:18:45 2016-00031040 Traffic Stop
11/13/2016 23:02:56 2016-00031059 Traffic Stop
11/14/2016 09:47:03 2016-00031107 Traffic Stop
11/14/2016 11:25:48 2016-00031117 Traffic Stop
11/14/2016 15:40:29 2016-00031137 Traffic Stop
11/14/2016 15:43:48 2016-00031138 Traffic Stop
11/14/2016 15:53:04 2016-00031140 Traffic Stop
11/14/2016 15:58:41 2016-00031141 Traffic Stop
11/14/2016 16:08:46 2016-00031146 Traffic Stop
11/14/2016 16:31:13 2016-00031148 Traffic Stop
11/15/2016 14:13:43 2016-00031226 Traffic Stop
11/15/2016 14:29:31 2016-00031229 Traffic Stop
11/15/2016 15:51:45 2016-00031237 Traffic Stop
11/15/2016 16:02:12 2016-00031242 Traffic Stop

Type Totals: 43
11/10/2016 19:40:17 2016-00030855 Warrant

Type Totals: 1
11/04/2016 10:05:05 2016-00030314 Weapons / Shots Fired

Type Totals: 1
11/06/2016 19:07:53 2016-00030527 Welfare Check
11/07/2016 11:42:06 2016-00030575 Welfare Check
11/08/2016 23:21:01 2016-00030690 Welfare Check

Type Totals: 3

22 of 139

11/21/2016 22 of 139



BEAVERCREEK TOWNSHIP  
HUMAN RESOURCES DEPARTMENT 
851 Orchard Lane, Beavercreek, Ohio 45434    
Ph: (937) 426-1213        Fax: (937) 306-5150 
 

 1 

BI-WEEKLY ACTIVITY REPORT 
November 21, 2016 

 
 

 
 
JOB TASKS: 
 
1. 5 Workers’ Compensation claims for 2016 (one claim was disallowed) 

7 claims filed in 2015 
 
2. Prepare bi-weekly report  

 
3. Review bills 

 
4. Work on BWC appeal 

 
5.  File documents 

 
6. Schedule Medwork appointments  

 
7. Work on wellness initiative through MMO 

 
8. Work on certifications for respirator use 

 
9. Work on hiring 

 
10. Grade assessment center/rank candidates 

 
11. Provide comparable information to Washington Township and the City of Miamisburg 

 
12. Work on off duty injuries 

 
13. Draft Fire Marshall and Captain job descriptions 

 
14. Work on health screenings 

 
15. Work on cafeteria plan 

 
16. Work on assessment center for captains 

 
 
 

23 of 139

11/21/2016 23 of 139



BEAVERCREEK TOWNSHIP  
HUMAN RESOURCES DEPARTMENT 
851 Orchard Lane, Beavercreek, Ohio 45434    
Ph: (937) 426-1213        Fax: (937) 306-5150 
 

 2 

 
 
MEETINGS AND OTHER ACTIVITIES: 
 
Meet with the TA on multiple issues 
Meet with Chief VandenBos on multiple issues 
Meetings with Jan Schultz on multiple issues  
Meetings with DC Mercs on multiple township issues 
Meeting with Alan Stock and the FO of Xenia Township to discuss FLSA issues 
 
 

 
 

 
 

    
 

24 of 139

11/21/2016 24 of 139



BEAVERCREEK TOWNSHIP  
ZONING DEPARTMENT 
851 Orchard Lane, Beavercreek, Ohio 45434    

Ph.: (937) 306-0065        Fax: (937) 427-6574 
 

1 

 

BI-WEEKLY REPORT 

FOR THE TRUSTEES MEETING OF MONDAY, NOVEMBER 21, 2016 

ACTIVITY FROM THU, NOVEMBER03, 2016 THROUGH WED, NOVEMBER 16, 2016 

PERMITS: Five single-family dwelling permits were issued in this period. Other permits 

issued were for two fences, one deck and one Commercial Accessory Structure (a storage 

hangar at the airport). Also, one Exemption Certificate (for DP&L’s Little Miami River 

Embankment Restoration Project) and two Zoning Compliance Letters (one for Voss Toyota 

and one for the Enterprise Rental property) were issued. No Parks Permits were issued. Last 

year, we issued the 90th house permit on Dec. 7th. This year to date we have a 7% increase 

over 2015 in single-family dwelling permits (90 vs. 84), and a 14% increase in total Zoning 

actions (297 vs. 261), not counting Parks Permits.   

The following chart compares numbers of Zoning Permits issued for the last six years. 

Numbers through 2015 are totals for each year. 2016 numbers are year-to-date, through 

November 16. The revenue line is the amount generated by Zoning Department fees. 

 

PENDING: Two Specific Site Plan Applications are in progress, one by G.A. White and one 

by M/I Homes. We’ve received a preliminary site plan for the new Kia dealership and a re-

zoning application for a small parcel recently acquired by Stonehill Village. One Single-family 

Dwelling Application is pending the assignment of an address. 

Column1 Column2 Column3 Column4 2010 2011 2012 2013 2014 2015 2016

Single family dwellings 62 37 47 26 61 96 90

Driveways 32 22 32 27 57 94 88

Additions 4 9 1 3 10 5 7

Fences 16 19 14 20 22 13 17

Pools (including fence) 2 4 8 11 5 7 4

Signs 6 7 7 4 9 7 3

Rights of Way 3 0 7 1 2 3 4

Accessory Decks & Covered Patio 14 16 26 15 8 14 21

Accessory Structures 13 13 14 14 13 15 26

Commercial Structures 1 0 7 2 0 0 0

Commercial Addition 2 0 2 1 1 2 3

Commercial Accessory Structures  1 0 1 2 5 2 4

Temporary Tents  Permits 13 13 13 13 14 12 15

Exemption Certificate 0 1 2 3 2 6 2

Use Compliance Certificates 1 2 1 1 1 3 4

Cell Tower Co-location 0 0 0 0 2 0 1

Temporary Use Permits (Real Estate Sales)    0 0 0 0 2 0 0

Political Signs 1 5 2 19 4 7 6

Parks Permits 0 0 0 0 0 18 94

Total 171 148 184 162 218 304 389

Revenue $14,274.80 $24,094.65 $15,843.80 $11,735.00 $15,910.00 $29,380.00 38,824.55$ 

25 of 139

11/21/2016 25 of 139



BEAVERCREEK TOWNSHIP  
ZONING DEPARTMENT 
851 Orchard Lane, Beavercreek, Ohio 45434    

Ph.: (937) 306-0065        Fax: (937) 427-6574 
 

2 

 
REVENUE PROJECTIONS 

 

The following chart shows estimated additional Township revenue generated by new home 

construction, by Fund. For 2010 through 2015 the amounts are based on final year-end 

Zoning Permit totals. The numbers for this year are year-to-date based on permits issued 

through 11-16-16, using 2014 Tax Levy rates and an estimated average NEW HOME 

property value of $350,000. Note: Receipt of revenues will follow two years after they are 

generated, e.g. revenue generated in 2016 will be disbursed to the Township in 2018. 

 

The following graph is simply an illustration of the revenue data in the chart above. 

 

Fund 2010 2011 2012 2013 2014 2015 2016

General 3,736.25           2,327.50           2,878.75               1,592.50          3,675.00      5,880.00      5,512.50         

Road 23,790.06        14,820.04         18,330.05             10,140.03       23,400.06    37,440.10    35,100.09      

Fire 35,818.75        22,313.32         27,598.05             15,267.01       35,231.56    56,370.49    52,847.33      

Police 6,622.76           4,125.65           5,102.78               2,822.81          6,514.19      10,422.70    9,771.28         

Total 69,967.82        43,586.51         53,909.63             29,822.35       68,820.81    110,113.29 103,231.21    

26 of 139

11/21/2016 26 of 139



BEAVERCREEK TOWNSHIP  
ZONING DEPARTMENT 
851 Orchard Lane, Beavercreek, Ohio 45434    

Ph.: (937) 306-0065        Fax: (937) 427-6574 
 

3 

 
MEETINGS & OTHER ACTIVITIES: 

 
1. Consulted with TA and Ohio University staff to assess progress of planning for the 

Russ Research Center. A meeting in Athens is being planned. 

2. Continued formal and informal training of Zoning Assistant for assumption of new 

duties (Novak recommendation). 

3. Conferred with TA & HR Manager re: 2017 budget. 

4. Conferred with consulting engineer re: minor modification to Stonehill Master Plan, re-

zoning application. 

5. Wrote Veterans Day Proclamation on behalf of the Employee Recognition Committee. 

6. Attended Safe Routes to School meeting at Fairbrook Elementary school 11/03. 

7. Attended Beaver Creek Management Advisory Group (BMAG) 11/04. 

8. Met with resident, Road Superintendent and SWCD drainage engineer re: Bexley 

Hills drainage issues 11/04. 

9. Attended Trustees regular meeting 11/07. 

10. Conferred with DP&L consultant re: Little Miami Embankment Restoration Project 

11/10. 

11. Attended SRTS meeting at Shaw Elementary School 11/10. 

12. Discussed Specific Site Plan submittal with Developer 11/14. 

13. Attended quarterly meeting of the GC Solid Waste District Policy Committee 11/16. 

14. Attended TA Staff mtg. 11/16. 

15. With TA, attended Trails Management Committee mtg. 11/16. 

Following are some highlights of additional Zoning tasks performed by Laurie Brown, 
Zoning Assistant (tasks outside her job description) 
 

1. Spent approximately 1 hour preparing Trustee Meeting Minutes. 
2. Advised resident about Parks Permits; 

3. Responded to multiple Zoning Complaints, conducted follow-up investigations, 

reporting. 

4. Assisted with preparation of Zoning Department bi-weekly report; 

5. Consulted with ZA, TA, HR Manager & IT Manager re: Zoning Dept. reorganization. 

6. Arranged Safe Routes to School Planning Committee meetings. 

7. With ZA, attended mtg. with residents, Road Supt. and SWCD engineer re: Bexley 

Hills drainage issues 11/04. 

  

27 of 139

11/21/2016 27 of 139



BEAVERCREEK TOWNSHIP  
ZONING DEPARTMENT 
851 Orchard Lane, Beavercreek, Ohio 45434    

Ph.: (937) 306-0065        Fax: (937) 427-6574 
 

4 

 
 

BUILD-OUT DATA 
 

The following chart shows build-out percentages and remaining shovel-ready home sites, by 

subdivision. This chart is a work-in-progress – we will continually update it according to 

available data, and will perform field checks as time allows.  

 

PUD # Homes Approved  Completed % Completed Shovel Ready Sites

Spring Meadows 136 94 71% 42

Spring Ridge 111 101 77% 10

The Conservancy 62 59 95% 3

Rolling Meadows 24 23 96% 1

Dorset Downs 37 32 86% 5

Nathaniel's Grove 475 0 0% 0

Wolf Ridge 14 13 93% 1

Stonehill Village

Spindletop 156 144 91% 12

Liberty Hill 162 141 87% 21

Claiborne Greens 166 63 38% 52

The Narrows 26 25 96% 1

River West 

Scarborough 75 13 17% 25

Bexley Hills 77 53 69% 14

River Reserve 244 0 0% 0

Stone Farm Est. 26 25 96% 1

Country Club of the North 311 241 77% 70

Hunters' Pointe 344 344 100% 0

Hickory Hollow Est. 44 44 100% 0

Wood Ridge Est. 44 10 23% 34

Arlington/The Colony 154 141 92% 13

Woodland Hills Estates 45 44 98% 1

Beaver Hills Estates 53 53 100% 0

Windemere 77 77 100% 0

Totals 2863 1740 61% 306

28 of 139

11/21/2016 28 of 139



BEAVERCREEK TOWNSHIP  
INFORMATION TECHNOLOGY DEPARTMENT 
851 Orchard Lane, Beavercreek, Ohio 45434    

Ph: (937) 306.5049        Fax: (937) 426-8780 

Agenda Items for Nov 21, 2016  

Regular Board of Trustees’ Meeting 

(Report period 03—17 Nov 16) 

1. Biweekly Activity Report 

1. Biweekly Report  

1.1 IT Projects/Management: 

1.1.1 Upgrade Citrix environment (in-work, No changes on status) 

1.1.1.1 Trying to get a three-way meeting setup with Citrix and EMC 

and hammer out the bottlenecks between the two systems.  Still 

having serious performance issues on the new farm with any 

type of load on the system. (still trying to coordinate this call) 

1.1.2 Voicemail Upgrade--Complete 

1.1.3 Increase network bandwidth 

1.1.3.1 In Work—Awaiting DataYard, requested update 17 Nov. 

1.1.4 Research and deploy video conferencing between all Fire Stations (on 

hold for Citrix Migration/Bandwidth Increase) 

1.1.4.1 Video still very choppy and buffers frequently.  Researching 

options to increase bandwidth, see meetings 1.3.1 

1.1.5 Equipment Inventory, Surplus (Gov Deals)  and Repurpose IT equipment  

1.1.5.1 Gathering and prepping equipment 

1.1.6 Hot/Warm site planning, station 64(hold) 

1.2 Network Administration: 

1.2.1 Server Updates, Changes, Creations and/or Deletions 

1.2.1.1 Patched /Rebooted all servers physical/virtual (in-progress) 

1.2.1.2 Verified Backups are current and running 

1.2.1.3 Updating Pooled VMs 

1.2.2 Social Media—Township/Fire Website,  Facebook, Twitter, YouTube 

1.2.2.1 Postings: 

1.2.2.1.1 Regular Beavercreek Board of  Trustees meeting  for  

07 Nov 16 (packet and video) 

1.2.2.1.2 Past Meeting Minutes 

1.2.2.1.3 BZA Meeting Cancellation 

1.2.2.1.4 Special Meeting Notices  

1.2.2.1.5 Issue 14 and 15 Tax Levy 

1.2.2.1.5.1 Appreciation to the voters… 

1.2.2.2 Web Site Updates: (Drupal) 

29 of 139

11/21/2016 29 of 139



 2 

1.2.2.2.1 Security Update 

1.2.3 Active Directory (User/Group account management) 

1.2.3.1 Unlocked/Reset accounts / passwords 

1.2.3.2 Added/Deleted users To/From Security Groups 

1.2.3.3 Purged old user/computer accounts 

1.2.3.4 Reviewed Spam/Web filters 

1.2.3.4.1 Forwarded legitimate emails caught in filters 

1.2.3.4.2 Deleted/Whitelisted domains as appropriate 

1.2.3.4.3 Purged junk mail from DataYard filter 

1.2.3.4.4 Removing approximately 800-900 daily and over 2K 

on Mondays 

1.3 Meetings: 

1.3.1 Department Heads Meeting 

1.4 Training: 

1.4.1 None this period 

1.5 Miscellaneous / Outages: 

1.5.1 Update on Time Warner upgrade for Sheriff Substation 

1.5.1.1 Bandwidth has been increased 

1.5.1.2 Static IP has been assigned to cable modem and Body Cam 

docking stations has been configured and is functioning properly 

1.5.2 Configured two new laptops for Fire Department 

1.5.2.1 Installed and configured all prerequisites for AEGIS  

1.5.3 Working on IT Departments Budget 

1.5.4 No outages this period 

1.6 Awareness Items: 

1.6.1 None this period 

1.7 Purchases: 

1.7.1 2ea. Laptops for Fire Department (AEGIS training) 

 

I look forward to meeting with you at the 21 November meeting and answering any 

questions/concerns you may have on the preceding information. In the meantime, if you have any 

questions you can contact me via email or cell @ 937.212.1379 

 

 

Jeff Terry | Information Technology 

Beavercreek Township 

jterry@beavercreektownship.org 

937.306.5049 

 

 

30 of 139

11/21/2016 30 of 139



To: Alex Zaharieff, Township Administrator  
From: Tim Parks, Road Superintendent 
Date: November 16, 2016 
Reference: November 21, Trustees Meeting 
 
 Please find documentation for the following Road Department agenda items for Monday’s 
meeting: 
 
1) Purchase request for Single Axle Cab & Chassis and Equipment 
2) Bi- weekly report 
                                                                               
 
1. Purchase of single axle cab & chassis and for replacement of dump truck with equipment 

1.1. Project Necessity; Near Future Need 
1.2. Project Requirement: Identified in equipment replacement survey (recommended by Novak 

Consultants) as a priority replacement. See attached sheet. 
1.3. Identified in the 2016 Budget as a capital need 2031-330-750-0000 Motor Vehicles 
1.4. This will be a replacement of a 2001 International dump truck that is currently used as a reserve 

and as an additional truck during cleanup operations in the winter season. 
1.5. Quotes 

1.5.1. The Cab & Chassis is under ODOT invitation 023-16 
1.5.2. The Equipment is under National Joint Powers Alliance(NJPA) contract number 080114-HPI 

the Township’s member number is 39869 
 1.6 Specifications- see attached 
 1.7 Other cost considerations 

  1.7.1 Estimated life is 15 years 
  1.7.2 Normal maintenance 

 1.8 Disposition of existing vehicle will be provided at a time after delivery and acceptance of new 
    vehicle   
     
I make a motion to approve purchase request (08283) to Stoops Freightliner for a 2016 Freightliner M2 
Cab & Chassis under ODOT contract 023-16, in an amount of $78,506; and authorize the Township 
Administrator to sign for the Board.  
 
I make a motion to approve purchase request (08285) to Henderson Products for dump body and 
related equipment with installation under NJPA contract #080114-HPI, in the amount of $58,990; and 
authorize The Township Administrator to sign for the Board. 
 
2. Bi-weekly        

 
 

      
   

31 of 139

11/21/2016 31 of 139



32 of 139

11/21/2016 32 of 139



33 of 139

11/21/2016 33 of 139



34 of 139

11/21/2016 34 of 139



35 of 139

11/21/2016 35 of 139



36 of 139

11/21/2016 36 of 139



37 of 139

11/21/2016 37 of 139



38 of 139

11/21/2016 38 of 139



39 of 139

11/21/2016 39 of 139



40 of 139

11/21/2016 40 of 139



41 of 139

11/21/2016 41 of 139



42 of 139

11/21/2016 42 of 139



43 of 139

11/21/2016 43 of 139



44 of 139

11/21/2016 44 of 139



45 of 139

11/21/2016 45 of 139



46 of 139

11/21/2016 46 of 139



47 of 139

11/21/2016 47 of 139



48 of 139

11/21/2016 48 of 139



49 of 139

11/21/2016 49 of 139



50 of 139

11/21/2016 50 of 139



51 of 139

11/21/2016 51 of 139



52 of 139

11/21/2016 52 of 139



53 of 139

11/21/2016 53 of 139



54 of 139

11/21/2016 54 of 139



55 of 139

11/21/2016 55 of 139



56 of 139

11/21/2016 56 of 139



57 of 139

11/21/2016 57 of 139



58 of 139

11/21/2016 58 of 139



59 of 139

11/21/2016 59 of 139



60 of 139

11/21/2016 60 of 139



61 of 139

11/21/2016 61 of 139



62 of 139

11/21/2016 62 of 139



63 of 139

11/21/2016 63 of 139



64 of 139

11/21/2016 64 of 139



65 of 139

11/21/2016 65 of 139



66 of 139

11/21/2016 66 of 139



67 of 139

11/21/2016 67 of 139



68 of 139

11/21/2016 68 of 139



69 of 139

11/21/2016 69 of 139



70 of 139

11/21/2016 70 of 139



71 of 139

11/21/2016 71 of 139



72 of 139

11/21/2016 72 of 139



73 of 139

11/21/2016 73 of 139



74 of 139

11/21/2016 74 of 139



75 of 139

11/21/2016 75 of 139



76 of 139

11/21/2016 76 of 139



77 of 139

11/21/2016 77 of 139



78 of 139

11/21/2016 78 of 139



79 of 139

11/21/2016 79 of 139



80 of 139

11/21/2016 80 of 139



81 of 139

11/21/2016 81 of 139



82 of 139

11/21/2016 82 of 139



1 / 57 

 To: Alex Zaharieff, Township Administrator 

 From: David VandenBos, Fire Chief 

 Date: 2016-11-17 

 Re: Fire Department Agenda Items for 2016-11-21 Biweekly Trustees’ Meeting 

1) Request to Surplus Property that is Not Needed, Obsolete or Unfit for Use 

2) Request to Purchase Fire Helmet Shields 

3) Request to Purchase a replacement Medic Unit 

4) Biweekly Activity Report 
 

1) Request to Surplus Property that is Not Needed, Obsolete or Unfit for Use 

1.1) The fire department is requesting the Board pass the attached resolution [Attachment 

01.00] declaring the items in the inventory report [Attachment 01.01] surplus for the indicated 

reasons and authorize the fire department to dispose of the items in accordance with Township 

policy and practice. 

2) Request to Purchase Fire Helmet Shields 

2.1) The Fire Department is requesting approval for the purchase of replacement fire helmet 

shields from the Fire Store at a total cost of $3,750.00. 

2.2) This request fills a current need. 

2.3) This proposal provides Blue Card compliant visual indication of crew and apparatus 

assignment as required by OAC §4123:1-21-07(A) and (B). 

2.4) This expense is included in the 2016 Fire Department budget: 

Cost Center/Program Area:  Fire Gear (5712) 

Object Code: Machinery, Equipment and Furniture (740) 

Fire Department 2016 Budget, page 55 

2.5) The existing accountability system relies on plastic identification tags that are left on 

passports in the fire apparatus and used at the command post.  These tags identify the person’s 

name and unit number, while the passport identifies the apparatus that the crew is assigned to.   

Through the implementation of the Blue Card incident management system, it was identified 

that it was difficult to identify personnel and their crew assignment while inside the hazard 

zone.  The requested system will allow directly for that identification by utilizing the leather 

shield on the existing helmet to hold an apparatus identification tag.  This tag is placed on the 

helmet while riding to the incident in the apparatus and is held on by high temperature Velcro 

that is stitched into the leather.  This tag visually identifies which crew a firefighter belongs to 

without removal of any protective equipment. 

 Additionally these leather helmet shields are not person specific as our existing shields are 

which will make them reusable between employees. 

 This purchase is for 69 leather helmet shields that come with the apparatus identification 

83 of 139

11/21/2016 83 of 139



2 / 57 

tags.  The pricing per shield is unchanged by rank and title so the total purchase would be 

distributed as per authorized staffing. 

2.6) Quotations: 

2.6.1) The Fire Store [Attachment 02.061a] and Phoenix Safety Outfitters [Attachment 

02.061b] 

2.6.2) Only the above two vendors responded to the Fire Department’s requests for quotes. 

2.6.3) n/a 

2.7) Specifications 

2.7.1) [Attachment 02.061a] 

2.7.2) n/a 

2.8) Other Cost Considerations 

2.8.1) Expected item life span is dependent upon use and exposure, from 1-10 years. 

2.8.2) n/a 

2.8.3) n/a 

2.8.4) Estimated Depreciated (Units of Activity) Cost: n/a 

2.9) Disposal:  Existing helmet shields are Beavercreek Township Fire Department specific and 

are not reusable, and they will be directly disposed of upon a properly approved surplus 

resolution. 

2.10) I make a motion to approve the following: 

Purchase Request 07551 to The Fire Store for 69 Leather Helmet Shields 

in the amount of $3,750.00 

and to authorize the Township Administrator to sign for the Board. 

3) Request to Purchase a replacement Medic Unit 

3.1) The Fire Department is requesting approval for the purchase of a replacement medic unit 

and required equipment from Burgess Hearse and Ambulance Sales at a total cost of $246,407 

and a land-mobile radio and data modem from Motorola Solutions at a total cost of $11,000. 

3.2) This budgeted request fills a current need, replacing MED61, an 8-year old unit, which 

received a POOR rating (score of 28 or more) with a score of 33 in the Fleet Replacement Ratings 

Schedule (Fire Department 2016 Budget, p.50). 

3.3) This replacement unit is required to continue the Department’s mission of emergency 

medical services.  The medic will meet the requirements of United States General Services 

Administration specification KKK-A-1822F and NFPA 1917, Standard for Automotive Ambulances 

(2013 ed.). 

3.4) This expense is included in the 2016 Fire Department budget: 

Cost Center/Program Area:  Apparatus (5600) 

Object Code: Vehicles (750) 

Fire Department 2016 Budget, page 51 

84 of 139

11/21/2016 84 of 139



3 / 57 

3.5) In accordance with Recommendation #32 of the Township’s 2014 Performance Audit,  the 

Department established a fleet condition evaluation and replacement methodology to evaluate 

the Department’s fleet, including medic units, with a standardized system to track the 

operational conditions, as well as the overall condition of the units.   

 This purchase will bring replace the Department’s only remaining front-line medic with a 

POOR (needs priority replacement) rating.  Medic units accounted for 47% of total unit 

responses during the 2016 Standards of Cover study period, and were dispatched on 82%, or 

22,410, of the Department Calls for Service during those five years. 

 The Department has made a number of specification changes for this (and future) unit 

purchases.  The requirements for the scene and emergency lighting were changed to remain 

NFPA compliant.  These changes include LED scene and load lights being added in place of the 

original halogen lights. This replacement will increase safety for the medic crews and patients 

when responding as a single unit at night as well as providing adequate lighting on the scene.  

The significant specification change is to utilize “Smart-Tint” window privacy film.  This product 

applied to the rear windows will allow crews to maintain patient privacy in the patient care 

compartment.  Crews have reported that the current window tinting is ineffective when it is 

dark outside and the lights are on inside. 

 Additionally, the Department has made a change to the acquisition process.  For previous 

purchases, the Medic was delivered without installation of key electronic equipment (e.g. 

radios) and striping.  These items were then added by secondary vendors for the Township.  This 

unit will be delivered with all components factory installed and applied, and will allow the unit 

to go in-service, once stocked, upon delivery. 

3.6) Quotations: 

3.6.1) Burgess Hearse & Ambulance Sales [Attachment 03.061a] 

 Motorola Solutions [Attachment 03.061b] 

3.6.2) Ohio State Term Schedule (STS) 

3.6.3) Burgess:  STS-800272 

 Motorola:  STS-573077-0 

3.7) Specifications 

3.7.1) [Attachment 03.07] 

3.7.2) n/a 

3.8) Other Cost Considerations 

3.8.1) Estimated life span is very dependent upon use, but is expected to be approximately 8-

years (10,000 engine hours or 150,000 miles). 

3.8.2) n/a 

3.8.3) n/a 

3.8.4) Estimated Depreciated (Units of Activity) Cost: n/a 

3.9) Disposal:  A review of the fleet replacement scores will be conducted upon receipt of the 

replacement medic the unit with the lowest score will be designated for surplus.  This will 

85 of 139

11/21/2016 85 of 139



4 / 57 

include a review of the flat-bed utility unit for possible disposal and replacement by the lowest 

scoring medic unit. 

3.10) I make a motion to approve the following: 

Purchase Request 08393 to Burgess Hearse and Ambulance Sales for one medic unit 

in the amount of $246,407.00 

and to authorize the Township Administrator to sign for the Board. 

 

I make a motion to approve the following: 

Purchase Request 08392 to Motorola Solutions for one mobile radio and one data modem 

in the amount of $11,000.00 

and to authorize the Township Administrator to sign for the Board. 

86 of 139

11/21/2016 86 of 139



5 / 57 

4) Biweekly Activity Report 

4.1) Senior Staff Meeting:  Senior staff met to discuss items of interest and concern, including 

planning for changes resulting from the Standards of Cover recommendations. 

4.2) Open Department Meeting:  The department met to discuss items of interest and concern, 

including the upcoming changes resulting from the Standards of Cover recommendations. 

4.3) Pharmacy Board Inspection:  Two action items from the State Pharmacy Board inspection 

are complete, and the other two are in process.  Operations Chief Dorsten provided the State 

with an update on 2016-10-24. 

4.3.1) Signed Protocols and Drug Licenses at each fire station (complete). 

4.3.2) Securing storage of meds, including IV solutions, on all apparatus (locks currently being 

installed by maintenance). 

4.3.3) Securing storage of spare meds inside of secured storage rooms (locks scheduled for 

delivery on 2016-11-20). 

4.3.4) Documentation of trans-filling oxygen cylinders from H-cylinders to D-cylinders 

(complete). 

4.4) Labor-Management Meeting:  The monthly meeting was cancelled due to a lack of agenda 

items. 

4.5) 2017 Budget:  Program budget requests have been submitted, and the budget document is 

being prepared for submittal to the Township Administrator. 

4.6) Blue Card Training:  The final Blue Card training was completed, with all personnel now Blue 

Card certified. 

4.7) PSISN Semi-Annual Meeting:  The PSISN Executive Board held its required semi-annual 

meeting.  Recommended changes to the Bylaws were approved.  A subcommittee, including Fire 

Chief VandenBos and Police Chief Evers was formed to begin the process for requirements and 

specification development and researching possible alternatives to NWS. 

4.8) Statistics Training:  The department held its regular, monthly stats training.  The group 

began development of a performance monitoring dashboard for department activity. 

4.9) Explorer Meeting:  The fire department held its kickoff meeting for the new Explorer post.  

Two interested students attended, as well as all of the required adult staff.  The Boy Scouts will 

allow the post to begin, with the Charter pending the required 5 students.  The first meeting is 

scheduled for November. 

Public Outreach:  The fire department had non-incident contact with the community at the 

following events: 

Station 61 BHS Amazing Race, station tour 

Station 61 Ride-along, college student 

Station 61 Mom’s group, station tour 

Station 61 Girl Scout Leaders, CPR/First Aid 

87 of 139

11/21/2016 87 of 139



6 / 57 

Station 63 Veterans Day Ceremony, medic standby 

Station 61 Medic Ride-along, paramedic student 

Station 61 School Bus Drivers, CPR/First Aid 

Station 64 Boy Scout Lego Club, first aid demo 

Station 64 Boy Scouts, fire safety talk 

88 of 139

11/21/2016 88 of 139



7 / 57 

4.10) Biweekly Incident Activity 

 

 

Call for Service Type History |  Trend Inc | Uninc 10-Year over Year YTD | Projected

3: Medica l l p 136 15 3,965   3,631   +8%

7: Fa lse Alarm l q 16 0 348      317      +5%

3: Crash  p 13 4 350      313      +1%

6: Good Intent l p 8 3 290      271      +9%

5: Service l q 8 1 132      125      +3%

4: Hazard l q 7 0 126      115      +6%

1: Fi re l p 4 2 103      96        +2%

2: Explos ion l w 0 0 10        7          -31%

8: Severe Weather l w 0 0 1          1          -12%

9: Specia l l w 3 0 40        39        -2%

Total q 195 25 5,365   4,915   +7%

Biweekly Calls for Service Activity Report: Incorporated and Unincorporated

#REF!

69%

7%

8%

5%

4%

3%

3%

0%

0%

1%

0 50 100 150 200 250

89% 11%

C E N T E R V I L L E  C I T YC E N T E R V I L L E  C I T Y

B A T H  T O W N S H I PB A T H  T O W N S H I P

X E N I A  C I T YX E N I A  C I T Y

X E N I AX E N I A

T O W N S H I PT O W N S H I P

M I A M IM I A M I

T O W N S H I PT O W N S H I P

F A I R B O R N  C I T YF A I R B O R N  C I T Y

S P R I N GS P R I N G

VA L L E YVA L L E Y

T O W N S H I PT O W N S H I P

S U G A R C R E E KS U G A R C R E E K

T O W N S H I PT O W N S H I P

B E A V E R C R E E KB E A V E R C R E E K

C I T YC I T Y

B E A V E R C R E E KB E A V E R C R E E K

T O W N S H I PT O W N S H I P

D A Y T O ND A Y T O N

K E T T E R I N GK E T T E R I N G

R I V E R S I D ER I V E R S I D E

C E N T E R V I L L EC E N T E R V I L L E

W A S H I N G T O NW A S H I N G T O N

T W PT W P

W P A F BW P A F B

61

62

63

64

.
FIRE DEPARTMENT
BIWEEKLY
CALLS FOR SERVICE

G Fire Stations

Incorporated

EMS (136)

Crash (13)

Service (42)

Fire (4)

Unincorporated

EMS (12)

Crash (4)

Service (2)

Fire (1)

Mutual Aid

EMS (2)

Crash (0)

Service (0)

Fire (1)

0 2 4 6 81
Miles

89 of 139

11/21/2016 89 of 139



8 / 57 

 

 

There have been 4,915 incidents this year, which is -0% from this time last year

The past two weeks were 02% slower than average, with 0 hours slower than 99%, and 2 hours busier than 99% of the year.

1000

2000

3000

4000

5000

6000

J F M A M J J A S O N D

4,915 incidents YTD

-15%

+15%
-0% from prior year

99%: 07 
95%: 09 

50%: 15 

5%: 22 
1%: 25 

W T F S S M T W T F S S M T
0

10

20

30

C E N T E R V I L L E  C I T YC E N T E R V I L L E  C I T Y

B A T H  T O W N S H I PB A T H  T O W N S H I P

X E N I A  C I T YX E N I A  C I T Y

X E N I AX E N I A

T O W N S H I PT O W N S H I P

M I A M IM I A M I

T O W N S H I PT O W N S H I P

F A I R B O R N  C I T YF A I R B O R N  C I T Y

S P R I N GS P R I N G

VA L L E YVA L L E Y

T O W N S H I PT O W N S H I P

S U G A R C R E E KS U G A R C R E E K

T O W N S H I PT O W N S H I P

B E A V E R C R E E KB E A V E R C R E E K

C I T YC I T Y

B E A V E R C R E E KB E A V E R C R E E K

T O W N S H I PT O W N S H I P

D A Y T O ND A Y T O N

K E T T E R I N GK E T T E R I N G

R I V E R S I D ER I V E R S I D E

C E N T E R V I L L EC E N T E R V I L L E

W A S H I N G T O NW A S H I N G T O N

T W PT W P

W P A F BW P A F B

61

62

63

64

.
FIRE DEPARTMENT
BIWEEKLY
CALLS FOR SERVICE

G Fire Stations

Narcan Administration

Past 2 Weeks (3)

Past Year (56)

0 2 4 6 81
Miles

90 of 139

11/21/2016 90 of 139



9 / 57 

Training Type Biweekly History |  Trend | Current

EMS q 164 2,460     2,388     

Firefighting p 5 1,035     995        

Driver/Operator p 7 1,204     1,099     

Rescue p 1 1,286     1,107     

Officers p 14 1,475     1,400     

Daily Dril ls p 10 571        553        

Haz-Mat q 13 462        120        

NIMS q 372 2,854     2,849     

Fire Prevention p 2 48          48          

Instructors q 0 38          38          

Dispatch w 0 20          20          

Total q 586 11,451 10,616 

Biweekly Training Activity Report

#REF!

10-Year over Year History             YTD

27.9%

0.8%

1.2%

0.2%

2.4%

1.7%

2.1%

63.4%

0.3%

0.0%

0.0%

100.0%

0 250 500 750 1,000

91 of 139

11/21/2016 91 of 139



10 / 57 

Attachment 01.00 

The Board of Trustees of Beavercreek Township, of Greene County, Ohio, met at a duly called and authorized 

meeting of the Board of Trustees of Beavercreek Township on the date set forth above, such meeting being duly 

called pursuant to a notice stating the time, place and purpose of the meeting received by all Beavercreek Township 

Board members, and the following resolution was made, seconded, and adopted by those present at the meeting.  

WHEREAS, the Ohio Revised Code §505.10(A) authorizes the Board to determine when property, equipment, and 

tools are not needed for public use, obsolete or are unfit for the use for which they were acquired; and 

WHEREAS, the Board is also authorized to sell, or otherwise dispose of, that property in accordance with that 

section of the O.R.C.; and 

WHEREAS, the Board accepts the Fire Chief’s recommendation for disposition of the inventory listed in the attached 

Surplus Report #85140, dated 2016-11-17. 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED that the Board of Beavercreek Township Trustees, hereby declare the listed items as 

surplus for their listed reason; and  

FURTHER, BE IT RESOLVED that the Fire Chief is authorized to sell those items, or otherwise dispose of them, in 

accordance with Township policy and practice; and 

FURTHER, BE IT RESOLVED that any proceeds resulting from the sale or disposition of that equipment be credited to the 

Fire Fund (2192). 

 

92 of 139

11/21/2016 92 of 139



11 / 57 

Attachment 01.01 

 

93 of 139

11/21/2016 93 of 139



12 / 57 

Attachment 02.061a 

 

 

94 of 139

11/21/2016 94 of 139



13 / 57 

 

 

95 of 139

11/21/2016 95 of 139



14 / 57 

 

 

96 of 139

11/21/2016 96 of 139



15 / 57 

Attachment 02.061b 

 

 

97 of 139

11/21/2016 97 of 139



16 / 57 

Attachment 03.061a 

 

 

98 of 139

11/21/2016 98 of 139



17 / 57 

Attachment 03.061b 

 

  Sean Kostelnik

954-292-3486

Sean.K@motorolasolutions.com

P25 Radios  

MARCSIP Radios Date: 12/14/2015

QTY Nomen. Product Description  List Price STS Discount Discounted Price Extened Discount

1 H91TGD9PW7 N APX 8000 ALL BAND PORTABLE MODEL 3.5 5,959.00$                 25% 4,469.25$              4,469.25$                

1 QA00577 ADD: LARGE COLOR DISPLAY & FULL KEYPAD 500.00$                     25% 375.00$                 375.00$                   

1 Q806 ADD: ASTRO DIGITAL CAI OPERATION 515.00$                     25% 386.25$                 386.25$                   

1 H38 ADD: SMARTZONE OPERATION 1,500.00$                 25% 1,125.00$              1,125.00$                

1 Q361 ADD: P25 9600 BAUD TRUNKING 300.00$                     25% 225.00$                 225.00$                   

1 QA01749 ADD: ADVANCED SYSTEM KEY -$                            25% -$                      -$                        

1 Q15 ENH: AES/DES,DES-XL,DES-OFB 799.00$                     25% 599.25$                 599.25$                   

1 VML750 VML 750 MODEM WITH VZW B13 4,244.00$                 25% 3,183.00$              3,183.00$                

1 Q498 ENH: ASTRO 25 OTAR W/ MULTIKEY 740.00$                     25% 555.00$                 555.00$                   

TOTALS 14,557$                     10,918$                     10,918$                        

Motorola Solutions Inc.

Equipment Quote per STS 573077-0

Title passes upon shipment. Motorola Standard Warranty applies.

Payment Terms:

100% of equipment due upon 100% of equipment shipped.

Payment within 30 days of invoice.

PO Issued to Motorola Solutions Inc Must:

> Be a valid Purchase Order (PO)/Contract/Notice to Proceed on Company Letterhead.  Note: Purchase Requisitions cannot be accepted

> Have a PO Number/Contract Number & Date

> Identify "Motorola Solutions Inc." as the Vendor

> Have Payment Terms and Contract Number

> Be issued in the Legal Entitiy's Name

99 of 139

11/21/2016 99 of 139



18 / 57 

Attachment 03.07 

 

 

100 of 139

11/21/2016 100 of 139



19 / 57 

 

 

101 of 139

11/21/2016 101 of 139



20 / 57 

 

 

102 of 139

11/21/2016 102 of 139



21 / 57 

 

 

103 of 139

11/21/2016 103 of 139



22 / 57 

 

 

104 of 139

11/21/2016 104 of 139



23 / 57 

 

 

105 of 139

11/21/2016 105 of 139



24 / 57 

 

 

106 of 139

11/21/2016 106 of 139



25 / 57 

 

 

107 of 139

11/21/2016 107 of 139



26 / 57 

 

 

108 of 139

11/21/2016 108 of 139



27 / 57 

 

 

109 of 139

11/21/2016 109 of 139



28 / 57 

 

 

110 of 139

11/21/2016 110 of 139



29 / 57 

 

 

111 of 139

11/21/2016 111 of 139



30 / 57 

 

 

112 of 139

11/21/2016 112 of 139



31 / 57 

 

 

113 of 139

11/21/2016 113 of 139



32 / 57 

 

 

114 of 139

11/21/2016 114 of 139



33 / 57 

 

 

115 of 139

11/21/2016 115 of 139



34 / 57 

 

 

116 of 139

11/21/2016 116 of 139



35 / 57 

 

 

117 of 139

11/21/2016 117 of 139



36 / 57 

 

 

118 of 139

11/21/2016 118 of 139



37 / 57 

 

 

119 of 139

11/21/2016 119 of 139



38 / 57 

 

 

120 of 139

11/21/2016 120 of 139



39 / 57 

 

 

121 of 139

11/21/2016 121 of 139



40 / 57 

 

 

122 of 139

11/21/2016 122 of 139



41 / 57 

 

 

123 of 139

11/21/2016 123 of 139



42 / 57 

 

 

124 of 139

11/21/2016 124 of 139



43 / 57 

 

 

125 of 139

11/21/2016 125 of 139



44 / 57 

 

 

126 of 139

11/21/2016 126 of 139



45 / 57 

 

 

127 of 139

11/21/2016 127 of 139



46 / 57 

 

 

128 of 139

11/21/2016 128 of 139



47 / 57 

 

 

129 of 139

11/21/2016 129 of 139



48 / 57 

 

 

130 of 139

11/21/2016 130 of 139



49 / 57 

 

 

131 of 139

11/21/2016 131 of 139



50 / 57 

 

 

132 of 139

11/21/2016 132 of 139



51 / 57 

 

 

133 of 139

11/21/2016 133 of 139



52 / 57 

 

 

134 of 139

11/21/2016 134 of 139



53 / 57 

 

 

135 of 139

11/21/2016 135 of 139



54 / 57 

 

 

136 of 139

11/21/2016 136 of 139



55 / 57 

 

 

137 of 139

11/21/2016 137 of 139



56 / 57 

 

 

138 of 139

11/21/2016 138 of 139



57 / 57 

 

 

139 of 139

11/21/2016 139 of 139


	BWC
	2016_1117_OhioBWC_InsPremiums
	Actual$

	2016_1117_Admin_Resolution_Reappropriations
	Motion HC
	11-07-16 GCSO Incident Analysis - Beavercreek Twp
	Sheet1

	11-21-16 GCSO Incident Analysis - Beavercreek Twp
	Sheet1

	zoning bi-weekly report 11-21-16
	Road Trustee Packet Nov 21
	11-21-16 regular trustee's meeting.pdf
	Regular Trustees’ Meeting
	Monday, November 21, 2016, at 1:00 p.m.


	Button1: 


